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September 4 ,  1981 

Honorable James DeSana 
P . O .  Box 30036 
Lansing, Michigan 46909 

Dear Senator DeSana: 

You have requested a n  "update" on a declaratory ruling issued t o  Mr. John L .  
Damstra, Treasurer of the Kent County Republican party on September 2 ,  1 9 7 7 .  
T h a t  ruling involved the t ransfer  of funds by a polit ical party comfiii t tee  
from i t s  of f ic ia l  depository account t o  a ce r t i f i ca te  of deposit or other 
interest  bearing account in the same or another financial inst i tut ion.  
The Department stated t h a t  "the (Campaign Finance) Act woul d n o t  precl ude 

L a transfer from the of f ic ia l  depository account t o  an interest  bearing account 
in any financial inst i tut ion i f  the committee retains complete control of the 
funds a t  a l l  tines and  ful l  disclosure is  made." To assure conpliance with 
the .4ct, certain specific procedures were required. They are: 

( 1 )  T h a t  a l l  funds transferred out of the designated off icial  
depository account t o  any savings account, cer t i  f i  cate o f  
deposit, or other interest  bearing account be eventually 
transferred back into the of f ic ia l  account. 

(2) That no expenditures be made from any funds transferred to 
an account other t h a n  the of f ic ia l  depository account. 

( 3 )  T h a t  any interest  earned from a n  account consisting of funds 
belonging to the committee be reported iifilely on the required 
reports o f  tlie committee pursuant to section 28(1).  

(4) T h a t  the cocmittee's supporting records for cash on  hand 
ref lec t  the cash balances in a l l  accounts a n d  a l l  t ransfers 
of funds between these accounts. 

( 5 )  That the cocmittee's required reporting for cash on hand 
ref lect  the cash balances i n  a l l  accounts consisting o f  
funds belonging t o  the commi t t ee .  
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You have asked that  the above ruling be reconsiclcred snd pose thrr>e questior~f,  
i. concerning the use of d ra f t  accounts fron~ c r ed i t  unions. F i r s t ,  you a.;k whether 

a  c r ed i t  union d r a f t  account may be used as the o f f i c i a l  depository pursuant 
t o  the Act. I t  i s  understood such d r a f t s ,  a 1  t h o u g h  n o t  "checks" as tha t  term 
i s  generally defined in the Uniform Commercial Code ( a t  MCL 440.3104), are t rea ted 
as checks in commercial usage. They are  generaliy payable on  demand and backed 
by funds on account. So long as funds of the depositor back the d r a f t ,  i t  
may be t rea ted  fo r  purposes of the Act as i f  i t  were a  check. The c red i t  union 
may be considered a  "f inancia l  i n s t i t u t i on"  consistent  with section 21(3) of the 
Act and may serve as the o f f i c i a l  depository. I n  the event there are no funds 
of the depositor  in the account, the account becomes a  continuing o r  open loan, 
and i s  to  be t rea ted (and reported) as such. 

You have a lso  inquired about guidelines with respect to reporting i n t e r e s t  from 
d ra f t  and regular  share accounts. Pursuant to  section 28(1) of the Act, such 
i n t e r e s t  i s  to  be reported as " i n t e r e s t "  ra ther  than a contr ibut ion,  and i n t e r e s t  
paid by a  committee shal l  be reported as an expenditure. This i s  t rue  with respect 
t o  both accounts - even though only one may be the o f f i c i a l  depository. 

In the event of an overdraf t ,  the autonlatic t ransferr ing of funds from one account 
to the other wil l  be proniptly and completely reported on the f i r s t  campaign 
statement requi red a f t e r  the t r ans fe r .  

Your f ina l  question concerns the opening by the committee of a  special  deposit  
i n t e r e s t  bearing account. I t  would appear that  your inquiry i s  answered by the 
ruling addressed to  Mr. Damstra as follows: 

L 

" . . . The mere t r an s f e r  of funds deposited i n  the o f f i c i a l  depository 
to a n  i n t e r e s t  bearing account f o r  investment purposes i s  not an 
'expenditure '  as defined in Section 6 of the Act. Thus, the Act 
would not preclude a  t r ans fe r  from the o f f i c i a l  depository account 
to  an i n t e r e s t  bearing account in any f inancial  i n s t i t u t i on  i f  the 
committee re ta ins  complete control of the funds a t  a l l  times and 
fu l l  d isc losure  i s  made." 

I n  an in te rpre ta t ive  statement addressed t o  Senator Michael O'Brien on May 30, 1979,  
i t  was pointed out  t h a t  funds in a  c e r t i f i c a t e  of deposit account are always 
subject  to the complete control o f  the investor - even though a substant ia l  
i n t e r e s t  penalty might be extracted f o r  ear ly  withdrawal of the funds. I t  would 
appear, therefore ,  so long as the account remains the o f f i c i a l  depository of 
conunittee funds and the funds are under the complete control o f  the committee 
a t  a l l  t imes, the committee may u t i l i z e  such a n  account. In te res t  should be 
t rea ted as required by section 28 of the Act and as discussed in the Damstra 
rul ing. 

This response i s  informational only and does not cons t i tu te  a  declaratory ruling.  

Very truJIy yours,  

u Phi l l ip  ~ . ' F r a n g o s ,  Director 
Office of Hearings & Legislation 




